
April 8, 1999 

Ms. Blanca s. Bayo 
Director, Oivillon of Recorda 8nd Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commilalon 
2540 Shumard OM Bouleverd 
Tallahaaaee, Florida 32319 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

RE: Docket 880307-TP ApprM ~ tht Jrdlrcorii'leeti Agreement negotiated by 
BeUSouth Telacomrt'alnkl8lb•. Inc. ("BeeiSouthj and ComScape Telecommunications, 
Inc. purauantto Sec1foi11251, 212 and 271 of the Tetecommunlcationa Ad. of 1996 

On March 10, 1188, BIISOdlh TeleCOI1I'IU1icllti, Inc. and ComScllpe 
Telecol•municldlonl, Inc . ._ their intllr'cohnection agreement to be approved by the 
Florida· Public Service Con11lllllon. 

We reapectfully 1"111-.t to wllhdnlw thil tiling aa the ComScllpe agreement should have 
only been tiled in North c.alna. \Na are aony for any problema tMt this may have 
caused. 

Yours very truly, 
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